From: |

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 9:31 AM
To:

Subject: Viva Naughton Dam FEAP - Exercise Plan

All,

Please find attached the Exercise Plan for the 2023 Viva Naughton Dam Functional Exercise. We will

review the emergency action plan on the day of the exercise and | will provide direction on “how to
play” before we begin the exercise.

BRING A LAPTOP if able. This will allow you to sign into the Teams meeting and log your activity

directly which helps all players (especially those participating remotely) keep up with the exercise
play. Thank you, see you next Tuesday!


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Facrobat.adobe.com%2Flink%2Freview%3Furi%3Durn%3Aaaid%3Ascds%3AUS%3Ab4d80149-07e6-41e3-a23b-011f3c0a35b5&data=05%7C01%7CNikou.Hesari%40pacificorp.com%7Cde6b3c3d24eb40e7983608dbe09eda34%7C7c1f6b10192b4a839d3281ef58325c37%7C0%7C0%7C638350745087624388%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BsLjB8SWaZHnE2qqV5Y0IbCaxvbvvjV3IeN4VZwLLBg%3D&reserved=0
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Emergency Manager
Civil Engineering & Dam Safety

>"*!’ease note !orma, ’ast name an! emai’ c!ange.!!
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Exercise Plan (ExPlan) Viva Naughton Dam FEAP

EXERCISE OVERVIEW

Viva Naughton Dam Functional Exercise of the EAP (FEAP)

Exercise Date April 11,2023
12:00pm — 4:00pm Mountain Time

South Lincoln Training & Events Center
IDEHANELTE 215 Wyoming Highway
Kemmerer, WY 83101

The exercise will test and evaluate project owner/licensee and public
Scope safety partner actions in response to a dam failure emergency at the
Viva Naughton Dam.

Mission Area Response

Situational Assessment
Operational Communication
(OO BN Operational Coordination
Public Information and Warning
Planning

NSRS EVAIGM Dam Failure

Participating EAP Planholders, affected jurisdictions, response agencies, and partner
Organizations Federal, State, and local agencies and organizations

Emergency Manager

PaciﬁCorIo

Point of Contact

Exercise Overview 1 PacifiCorp

FOR EXERCISE USE ONLY
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE
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Exercise Plan (ExPlan)

Viva Naughton Dam FEAP

APPENDIX A: EXERCISE SCHEDULE & VIRTUAL TEAMS

LINK

Please note that the schedule may vary slightly as exercise play develops and discussions occur.

TIME

ACTIVITY

Tuesday, April 11t
12:00 pm — 1:00 pm

1:00 pm — 1:15 pm
1:15 pm

1:15 pm —2:00 pm

2:00 pm - 2:30 pm

2:30 pm - 3:30pm

3:30pm — 4:00pm

Welcome & Introductions
Sign-in

Exercise orientation
Distribution of documents

15 minute break
StartEx

Player coordination & collaboration
Individual/agency responses to injects

Facilitated Discussion
Scenario re-set

Player coordination & collaboration
Individual/agency responses to injects

EndEx
Hotwash

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Appendix A: Exercise Schedule A-1

FOR EXERCISE USE ONLY
NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE

PacifiCorp


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MGQzYTc0Y2ItYmQyYS00ZTlkLTk2NTYtODRkY2ExOTM1ZjZm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%227c1f6b10-192b-4a83-9d32-81ef58325c37%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2295923cbe-85bb-4670-8c72-0fdeecc25fb2%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
mailto:berkshirehathawayenergy@m.webex.com
https://www.webex.com/msteams?confid=1129329148&tenantkey=berkshirehathawayenergy&domain=m.webex.com
tel:+15632755003,,270551815#%20
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/89e0a095-52d9-4e82-b259-9f4a6275e332?id=270551815
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing
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